San Mateo County

Office of Supervisor Gordon

Memo

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors

FROM:  Richard Gordow

DATE: 2/28/2005
RE: Recommendations for Committee Appointments
RECOMMENDATIONS:

It is recommended that the: following Board Committee appointments be made at this time:

. Richard Gordon to serve as the liaison for Jobs for Youth
. Adrienne Tissier to serve on the Children’s Fund Committee
. Adrienne Tissier to serve as Co-Chair of the Child Welfare Re-Design Task Force
. Richard Gordon to serve as the Alternate to the Library JPA
BACKGROUND:

Supervisor Adrienne Tissier was originally appointed to serve as the liaison to Jobs for Youth. I was later advised by the
program management that the liaison has always been the President of the Board of Supervisors. I suggest that we make this
change and note this for future appointments.

There were two assignments that had previously been held by Mike Nevin that were not on the 2004 Board Commiittee
assignment list and, therefore, were not carried forward to the 2005 recommendations. One assignment was to the Children’s
Fund Committee and the other was as Co-Chair of the Child Welfare Redesign Task Force. Supervisor Adrienne Tissier had
indicated that she is willing to accept these assignments.

The Library JPA had decided to add an alternate member to serve if the primary representative is unable to participate in a
meeting. Supervisor Jerry Hill is our representative to the Library JPA. T am willing to serve as the alternate.

A revised list of Board and Committee Assignments reflecting these changes is attached.



